

SPECIAL POLICY AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Of a meeting held in the Penn Chamber, Three Rivers House, Northway, Rickmansworth on Tuesday 12 July 2022 from 6.30pm to 6.42pm.

Councillors present:

Sarah Nelmes (Chair)

Stephen Giles-Medhurst (Infrastructure and

Planning Policy) (Vice Chair)

Stephen Cox Philip Hearn

Chris Lloyd (Leisure)

Keith Martin (Resources and Shared

Services)

Abbas Merali

Paul Rainbow (Economic Development and

Transport)
Reena Ranger
Ciaran Reed

Andrew Scarth (Housing)

Phil Williams (Environment, Climate

Change and Sustainability)

Roger Seabourne (Community Safety and

Partnerships)

Other Councillors in attendance: Councillor Rue Grewal

Officers Present: Joanne Wagstaffe, Chief Executive

Alison Scott, Shared Director of Finance

Geof Muggeridge, Director of Community and Environmental Services

Ciara Feeney, Solicitor to the Council

Justin Wingfield, Head of Property Services and Major Projects

Sarah Haythorpe, Principal Committee Manager

PR25/22 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None received.

PR26/22 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

None received.

PR27/22 TO RECEIVE THE RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE CONSTITUTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 6 JULY 2022

The Chair ruled that although the report of the sub-committee had been available 5 working days before the meeting the recommendations had not but the Chair had ruled that they were of sufficient urgency and would be taken as urgent in order that any recommendations made by the Committee could be presented to full Council after this meeting.

Councillor Stephen Giles-Medhurst proposed, duly seconded, some minor changes to Rule 6 which involved tidying up the order of business for full Council meetings, moving up the order of business the Chair's announcements, public questions and petitions and providing the Chair with the ability to change the order of business. Councillor Stephen Giles-Medhurst also moved an amendment to the recommendations, duly

seconded, that point (m) be removed from the rule and that there be no reports received at the meetings from the Chairs of the Committees.

Councillor Stephen Giles-Medhurst proposed, duly seconded, that following discussion with the Leader and the other Group Leaders it was proposed that no recommendation be made to Council on any changes to Rule 14 — questions and that a further meeting of the Constitution subcommittee be organised followed by a special P&R Committee meeting and then a special Council meeting so that any changes could come into effect from the October Full Council meeting. It was important that the rule was reviewed as the burden on officers to assist in providing responses to the questions had increased and it would also provide the opportunity to review what other authorities procedures were and find the best way forward.

Both the other Group Leaders were in agreement with the proposal to have further discussion on the making of any amendments to Rule 14 – questions.

On being put the Committee the motions were both declared CARRIED by the Chair the voting being unanimous.

RESOLVED:

That there be no recommendation on Rule 14 – questions but that a special Constitution sub-committee meeting be organised followed by a special P&R Committee meeting and Special Council meeting before the next Full Council meeting in October.

RECOMMEND:

That Rule 6 – Order of business be amended as follows:

- (a) To choose a Member to preside if the Chair and Vice-Chair be absent.
- (b) Apologies for absence.
- (c) To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the previous meeting of the Council which shall then be signed by the Member presiding at the meeting.
- (d) Chair's announcements.
- (e) Receive any petitions under procedure Rule 18.
- (f) Questions from the public under procedure rule 15
- (g) Business required by statute to be dealt with before any other business.
- (h) To deal with any other business specifically required by law.
- (i) Recommendations of the Policy & Resources Committee (including budget-setting recommendations).
- (j) To deal with any other recommendations.
- (k) To deal with any other business specified in the Summons.
- (I) To receive reports from the Leader and Lead Members.
- (m) To consider notices of motions (Rule 11).
- (2) The order of business under items (g) (m) can be changed by the Chair or by a resolution passed on a motion (which need not be in writing) duly moved and seconded and put to vote without discussion. The Chair shall have the ability to move without discussion any items required to be considered under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 with the press and public excluded to any stage of the meeting after item (f) to ensure that such business is concluded before the close of the meeting.

(3) If in accordance with Rule 1 the above business (a) to (k) and any items under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 are not concluded by the set time, that business shall be adjourned to a time fixed by the Chair at the time the meeting is adjourned, or, if they do not fix a time, to the next ordinary meeting of the Council. Item (I) will be taken as read and added to the minutes but items (m and n) shall fall and not be considered.

CHAIR